

From: [Jacob Kamplain](#)
To: [Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD](#); [Patterson, Heather, EMNRD](#)
Cc: ["Lara Weinheimer"](#); ["Laura Flores"](#); hconder@rice-ecs.com
Subject: FW: JL Keel A #10
Date: Friday, August 01, 2014 7:37:53 AM

From: Robertson, Jeffery [mailto:jrobertson@blm.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 7:35 AM
To: Jacob Kamplain
Subject: Re: JL Keel A #10

Back fill and get me the closer report

Jeffery L. Robertson

BLM-CFO

Natural Resource Specialist

Office: 575-234-2230

Cell: 575-361-3568

jrobertson@blm.gov

On Thu, Jul 31, 2014 at 6:58 AM, Jacob Kamplain <jkamplain@rice-ecs.com> wrote:
All, attached is the final sampling lab data for the JL Keel A #10. RECS is requesting permission to backfill location. Please fill free to contact me with any questions or concerns. Otherwise we will await your response. Thank you.



Jacob Kamplain
Project Leader
419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221